



SC Whitmore School

Minutes

Board Meeting: December 8th, 2022

Date and Time

Thursday December 8, 2022 at 9:00 AM

This public meeting will be held online here: meet.google.com/dqt-mqqp-hhc

Or dial: (US) +1 401-753-9662

PIN: 531 476 514#

Directors Present

E. Hursey (remote), L. Crosby (remote), M. Rogers (remote), S. Rasmussen (remote), T. Behling (remote), T. Bowers (remote)

Directors Absent

A. Simon

Guests Present

A. Goff (remote), A. Latta (remote), Anthony Cortopassi (remote), E. Adams (remote), Ebone A (remote), Josie White (remote), K. Dunbar (remote), Kateyln Thomas (remote), Lee Winters (remote), Maria Head (remote), S. Herring (remote), Troy Crump (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B.

Call the Meeting to Order

S. Rasmussen called a meeting of the board of directors of SC Whitmore School to order on Thursday Dec 8, 2022 at 9:00 AM.

C. Public Comments

No public comments.

D. Approve Minutes - September 8th, 2022

Update the minutes from September 8th, 2022 to reflect the approval of the June 9th, 2022 minutes. The vote was unanimous. Leah Crosby abstained because she was absent for this meeting.

- T. Bowers made a motion to approve the minutes from September 8th, 2022 with the above mentioned changes.
- L. Crosby seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Board Member Introductions

A. Each Board member introduced themselves.

Each member of the board introduced themselves, current employment and position, and their city of residence.

III. Annual Audit Presentation

A. Audit

Anthony Cortopassi, with Elliott Davis, the overall audit went smoothly. The summary of audit results were an unmodified opinion on the financial statements. No significant deficiencies relating to the financial statements. No material weaknesses and no instances of noncompliance. Called attention to the SaaS114 letter. A couple of uncorrected misstatements that needed to be corrected. Expensed was reported instead of pre-paid. Also, deposits should have been credited to expense since they represented refunds. The cash balance was in excess of the FDIC limit. This did not have a material impact on the audit.

IV. Finance

A. Wells Fargo Presentation

Lee Winters explained what is called a sweep account which is the type of account for SC Whitmore School. This means if you have less than 1.25M in the account, then the account is protected by FDIC.

Some discussion concerning the investment options.

B. November financials

Maria Head from Prestige School Solutions gave a review of the current financials including overview of the balance sheet, total cash available, total assets and the total liabilities. The percent remaining in each account is approximately 58% which is slightly off due the funding increase from the 45 day count will not be available until March. The reimbursement of federal funding from the district after the initial funds have been spent by the school. Marketing is lower because more money is spent at the beginning of the fiscal year. The school looks to be in good financial health.

Further discussion on determining the amount of funds that are liquid and available and the healthy approach. Discussion of the student per counselor ratio is lower than the norm because this is a need for our students.

L. Crosby made a motion to Motion to table discussion of financial investments until more information is received.

M. Rogers seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

V. Student Affairs

A. Student Events update

Ashten Latta gave the board information on the students' activities. First day of school pictures, virtual open house, students attended the Midway physics day at the State Fair, seqwaying in Greenville, and the SCWS talent show. The counselors had a cookies and cocoa with students. A food tour in Columbia will take place next week. Also a list of student activities for the spring including the first ever SCWS prom and 5K. Also the upcoming trip to Washington DC.

Josie White explained the school will have a well known author virtually visit in March. More discussion on prom and the Washington DC trip. The cost was a significant factor and therefore, several fundraisers have been completed. The spring 5K will also be a fundraiser for the trip.

The school will be supporting two of our students for the holidays, selected by the Student Resource coordinator based on need.

VI. Curriculum

A. CTE Updates

Troy Crump, one of SCWS' CTE teacher, explained CTE and how he is increasing the paths for students by using a new software, ICEV. He wants to have the first completer program for law enforcement. This is just the beginning for SCWS students and CTE curriculum.

VII. Governance

A. Board Governance Platform

Susan Herring gave a brief presentation of the new Board on Track governance software. The software will house all the agenda's, minutes and recordings for the board meetings. This software was designed just for charter board of directors.

VIII. Executive Director Report

A. Executive Director's Report

Kim Dunbar gave an explanation of the additional accreditation through Cognia, which the school wants to pursue. This will require documentation, interviews and teams for all hands on deck. The fees associated with this accreditation has been added to the Federal CSI plan.

A discussion on paying the mortgage on the school building off a few months early. The board wants to use the money saved from paying off the mortgage early to be used to help students attend the Washington DC trip.

M. Rogers made a motion to Table the discussion, to be included in the larger finance discussion.

L. Crosby seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

B. ESSER III Amendment Input

Kim Dunbar shared the Esser III budget, Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief. SCWS needs to amend the original Esser III budget plan. The changes include the inclusion of payment of support from Prestige to help with these funds. The original plan included AP textbooks, social and emotional learning (SEL), contract teachers to support our students, books for the school library, curriculum to support learning loss, and then customization of the new curriculum.

IX. Other Business

A. Other Business for Board Discussion

No other business.

X. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 10:15 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

S. Rasmussen

Documents used during the meeting

- SC Whitmore FY22 FS Final (2).pdf
- Executive Director Report.pdf
- DRAFT 9.8.2022 Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

Next Board Meeting: Thursday, March 9th, 2023 at 9 am.

The Annual Conflict of Interest forms and the Completed Training may be uploaded into Board on Track. Documents>Board Documents>Permanent Board Documents>Board structure>folder for each form.